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[Your Company Name]
How to use this template: Give real context. If you don't know something, say so. If leadership has aggressive expectations, include them. The better your inputs, the more accurate and comparable the proposals. Optional reference: Read the full guide

RFP issued: [Date]
Questions due: [Date]
Proposal due: [Date and time]
All dates/times in: [Timezone]
RFP contact: [Name, email]

[bookmark: _iupm9pav3ypu]Company background
Context that shapes the project: business model, sales cycle, and what the website is supposed to do (lead gen, credibility, support, recruiting, etc.).
[Your company background here]

[bookmark: _m4u0b69ylzvx]Project goals
Be specific and measurable. Include aggressive expectations you want agencies to address.
Primary goals:
· [Goal 1 with measurable outcome if possible]
· [Goal 2]
· [Goal 3]
What success looks like 12 months after launch:
[Describe the future state]

[bookmark: _k1m5x8p6ot1h]Current website assessment
What's working, what isn't, and what you can't afford to lose.
What's working:
[e.g., "Our blog drives 60% of organic traffic and we can't lose that."]
What's not working:
[e.g., "Service pages have high bounce rates. Mobile conversion is 70% lower than desktop."]
Current traffic/performance context:
[Monthly visits, key conversion metrics, anything relevant]
Top pages we care most about:
[URLs or page types that must be protected or prioritized]

[bookmark: _ovrrv0h260rx]Target audience
Behavior, not just demographics.
Primary audience:
[Title, company profile, and buying behavior, not just demographics]
How they use the website:
[Research phase? Comparison? Validation before purchase? Sharing internally?]
Secondary audiences (if applicable):
[Job seekers, investors, partners, etc.]

[bookmark: _j5945wxzy7ql]Scope and deliverables
Enough detail for comparable proposals, framed as context rather than rigid requirements.
Anticipated site structure:
Counts below reflect what we expect after redesign. We're open to consolidation.
· Homepage (1)

· Service pages (approx. __)

· Industry/vertical pages (approx. __)

· About/company pages (approx. __)

· Blog/resources template + migration of approx. __ posts

· Conversion/landing pages (approx. __)

· Utility/legal pages (approx. __)

· [ ] We are open to a standalone Discovery/Strategy phase before finalizing the execution scope.

What we'll provide:
· [e.g., Final copy for all pages / Draft copy for agency refinement / Brand guidelines / Photography]
What we expect the agency to provide:
· [e.g., Strategy, UX, design, development, QA, launch support]
Areas where we want agency input:
· [e.g., CMS recommendation, site structure, custom functionality needs]
Out of scope:
[Items we do NOT expect the agency to handle, e.g., logo design, video production, third-party plugin fees]

[bookmark: _hcfb64qjllvj]Technical requirements
Current state, known constraints, and open questions.
Current platform: [e.g., WordPress on WPEngine]
Integrations:
· [e.g., HubSpot for marketing automation (forms must sync)]
· [e.g., Salesforce for CRM]
· [Other integrations]
Requirements:
· [e.g., WCAG 2.1 AA accessibility compliance]
· [e.g., Core Web Vitals: target "Good" thresholds on mobile and desktop]
· [e.g., Protect SEO equity (redirect strategy required if URLs change)]
Hosting responsibility:
· [ ] We will handle hosting
· [ ] We want the agency to recommend/manage hosting
Post-launch support preference:
· [ ] We need ongoing support/retainer
· [ ] We want a clean handoff to our internal team
Open questions:
· [e.g., Should we stay on WordPress or consider alternatives?]

[bookmark: _lv2d2saa508f]Content
Who owns writing, approvals, and SEO decisions.
Content approach:
· [ ] We will provide final, approved copy for all pages
· [ ] We will provide draft copy; agency refines
· [ ] Agency writes all copy based on our input
· [ ] Other: [describe]
SEO ownership:
[Who owns keyword strategy, information architecture decisions, metadata, redirects, and final on-page approval?]
Existing content to migrate: [Approximate count and types]
Content timeline considerations: [Any dependencies or constraints]

[bookmark: _izys40vjv7s9]Stakeholders
Be honest about the approval process.
Decision-makers:
· [Name, title, role in project]
· [Name, title, role in project]
Approval process:
[Describe who approves what and how decisions get made]

[bookmark: _330r1z70cr6o]Timeline
Context and flexibility, not just a deadline.
Target launch: [Date or timeframe, e.g., "Late spring to align with annual conference"]
Flexibility: [e.g., "We have 4-6 weeks of flexibility if needed"]
Key milestones or dependencies:
· [e.g., "Brand refresh completing in Q1"]
· [e.g., "New product launch in June"]
We'd like your honest assessment of what's realistic.

[bookmark: _prpc9egj81yf]Budget
A real range helps agencies propose relevant solutions.
Budget range: $[X] – $[Y]
Budget notes: [e.g., "Open to going higher if value is clearly justified" or "We haven't set a budget and are hoping this process helps us understand appropriate investment levels"]

[bookmark: _b7ln5owvnvau]Evaluation criteria
What we actually value.
· Understanding of our business and audience: ___%
· Strategic approach: ___%
· Relevant experience and portfolio: ___%
· Team composition: ___%
· Price relative to value: ___%
We're not just picking the cheapest option.
Please include bios for the people who will actually work on the project, not only agency leadership.

[bookmark: _rtl7xtl63iu1]What we're looking for in a partner
Optional: Share anything that will help an agency understand how you like to work.
[e.g., "We're looking for a long-term partner, not a one-time vendor." or "We want an agency that will push back when we're wrong." or "Post-launch support and optimization is important to us."]

[bookmark: _4eh1emdg8vpt]Submission requirements
Please include:
· Your understanding of our project and goals (1-2 pages)
· Recommended approach and process (2-4 pages)
· 2-3 relevant case studies
· Proposed team and their relevant experience
· Timeline and key milestones
· Investment breakdown by phase (Discovery, Design, Development, Launch), plus any recurring costs
· Key assumptions (e.g., what you're assuming about our content readiness or team availability)
· Three references we can contact
Format: PDF, under 25 pages
Submit to: [Email by deadline listed above]

[bookmark: _3h7kk4xe4jf1]About this RFP
Agencies invited: [Number, or "This RFP has been sent to X agencies"]
Selection timeline:
· Finalist notification: [Date]
· Finalist presentations: [Date range]
· Decision: [Date]
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